Daliana Coban
Director, Regulatory Applications & Business Support
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited TORONTO

14 Carlton Street | Toronto, Ontario, M5B 1K5 HYD Ro

Visit us at:
Email:

via Requlatory Electronic Submission System (RESS)

May 23, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re:

OEB File No. EB-2023-0195, Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“Toronto Hydro”)
2025-2029 Custom Rate Application for Electricity Distribution Rates and Charges —
Evidence Presentation Undertaking and Transcript Corrections

At the Evidence Presentation on May 22, 2024, Toronto Hydro undertook to provide the OM&A costs
that would be tracked in the proposed DRVA (Transcript at Page 99, Lines 11-22). These costs can be

found in Table 6 on page 6 of Toronto Hydro’s response to 1B-SEC-15 part (d).

Additionally, Toronto Hydro has reviewed the transcript from the Evidence Presentation and requests

for the transcript to be corrected for the following errors:

Index of Proceedings — Missing Ms. Page’s presentation.
Page 8, Line 27, “RIF” should read “RRF”

Page 13, Line 7, “too” should be deleted

Page 20, Line 23, “System P” should be “System Peak and”
Page 21, Line 15, “is” should be “are”

Page 22, Line 14, “units” should read “and the utility”
Page 25, Line 5, “describing” should be deleted (duplicate word)
Page 25, Line 27, “safety” should read “SAIFI”

Page 26, Line 13, “and CAPEX” should read “in CAPEX”
Page 26, Line 19, “did I” should read “I did”

Page 32, Line 4, “planning” should read “plant”

Page 35, Line 8, “have” should read “gave”

Page 35, Line 17, “safety” should read “SAIFI”

Page 37, Line 20, “non-wired” should read “non-wires”
Page 41, Line 11, “the” should read “to the”
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. Page 42, Line 19, “utilities” should read “utility is”

. Page 43, Line 25, “on-the-ground” should read “underground”

. Page 44, Line 8, “into” should read “in”

. Page 44, Line 9, “BUS tie” should read “bus-tie”

. Page 45, Line 20, “CSO” should read “Cecil”

. Page 46, Line 10, “IB” should read “1B”

. Page 48, Line 7, “2028” should read “2018”

. Page 48, Line 18, “wired” should read “wires”

. Page 49, Line 14, “are” should read “our”

. Page 51, Line 2 and Page 54, Line 3 “A,” should be deleted

. Page 67, line 18, “plants” should read “plant”

. Page 70, Line 26, “OMNA” should read “OM&A”

. Page 71, Line 21, “our serve” should read “self serve”

. Page 72, Line 3, “context” should read “contact”

. Page 76, Line 11, “go things” should read “go do things”

. Page 76, Line 12, “and agent” should read “an agent”

. Page 89, Line 16, “build” should read “billed” and “sub-metre” should read “sub-meterer”
o Page 89, Lines 23 to 24, “with in-fill Toronto” should read “within Toronto”

. Page 94, Line 13, “a EV demand response” should read “an EV demand response”
. Page 95, Line 28, “charging, TTC eBus” should read “charging, and TTC eBus”

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

D aI i a n a Digitally signed by Daliana Coban

DN: cn=Daliana Coban, c=CA,
email=dcoban@torontohydro.com
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Daliana Coban
Director, Regulatory Applications & Business Support
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited

Cc: Charles Keizer and Arlen Sternberg, Torys LLP; all intervenors
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